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Murdock Graham and John

Duke returned in letter to you

of the 21st ultimo were issued

in violation of the Regulartions

of the Department.

In the case of Lot 33 Cowe

W. B.H. Eastnor, the Licence should

either be withdrawn or an

assignment from Tront and pay

to Benjamin Gouing formearded.

to the Department

As regards your having

issued Settlers Licences th

persons before the clearance by

them of the first littern acres

as in the case of Donald Gillies

and Murdoct Fraham referred

to in your letter of the 29th

ultimo I beg to inform you that

this
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